Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com]

12/27/2019 8:35:54 AM

Sheree Hemphill [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=db464b552ad54f1f8a8045434f579332-Sheree Hemp]

FedEx Shipment 777328595288 Delivered

Ship date
Thu, 12/26/2019

Mindy Wilcox, Planning My
City of inglewond, Planning Div
INGLEWOQD, G
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S
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Shipment Facts

Tracking numben

Status:

Hefersnos:

Signed for by

Defivary lovation:

Servics type:

Packaging fyps:

Number of pleces:
Welght:

Special handling/Bervices:

Biandard transit

Delivered

Ot records indicate that the following paokags has been deliversd

777328505288

Delhvarad) 12727720106 08:27
A0 Bigned for By Signature

Release on file

Signature Releass on file
Fediy Priorty Owvernight®
Fadi® Envelops

4

Dadivar Weskday

P2T2018 by 10030 am

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777328595288

Distivery dats:
Fri, 12/27/2019 8:27 am

Richard Llowellyn, City
Administrat

City of LA, Tty Administrate
200N Main Street, Sulle 1808
LOG ANGELES, CAGDD12
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